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Bryan D. Wilson

To: Hank Niblock

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: W-3673 :1728 South Hawthorne Road Rezoning

From: Hank Niblock <hniblock@craigejenkins.com>  

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 10:58 AM 

To: Bryan D. Wilson <bryandw@cityofws.org>; Veronica Romero <veronicar@cityofws.org> 

Cc: Michael Neal <mikebtpo85@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: W-3673 :1728 South Hawthorne Road Rezoning 

 

Thanks, Bryan. 

 

We mailed a copy of the a;ached le;er to each property owner within 500’ no=fying the neighbors of the proposed 

rezoning. We did not receive any correspondence in response. 

 

Let me know if I need to upload anything to the portal. Thanks. 

 

Hank 

 

Hank Niblock 

Attorney 

 
110 Oakwood Drive, Suite 300 

Winston-Salem, NC  27103-1958 

Main: 336-725-2900 / Fax: 336-725-4677 

Direct: 336-714-2562 

 

 *WARNING*:This email is from an external sender. Don't click unverified links or attachments. When in 
doubt, use the Report Message button in Outlook to notify the IT Department.  
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